



Hamid Arab

Full-Stack Developer

“Talk is cheap,
Show me the code.”

Email
hamidaarab95@yahoo.com

Website
<https://hamidarab.ir>

Phone
[\(+98\) 913 265 5812](tel:+989132655812)

Address
[Isfahan, Iran](#)

Github
<https://github.com/hamidarab>


Socials

 [hamidarab](#)

Education

 Bachelor of Software Engineering
2015 - 2017

Languages

 English
Professional working

About me

I am Hamid Arab. I am an expert in WordPress and PHP language. Python and Django are among my interests. I am interested in website design and I have designed many projects under the WordPress. I am very familiar with JavaScript frameworks and libraries, and the most favorite of them is ReactJs, which I work with.

My most popular operating system is Ubuntu Linux and I have Devops experience in it.

In general, I am very organized and committed to my work.

Experience



Full-Stack Developer
Dayamode

May 2020 - Jun 2023

📍 Tehran, Iran



Frontend Developer
irsbf.ir

Dec 2022 - Feb 2023

📍 Isfahan, Iran



Wordpress Developer
skypharmacy.ir

Mar 2022 - Jun 2022

📍 Isfahan, Iran



Wordpress Developer
zardband.com

Dec 2021 - Mar 2022

📍 Tehran, Iran



Wordpress Developer
ivahid

Nov 2019 - Apr 2020

📍 Isfahan, Iran



Wordpress Developer
gameskey.ir

Mar 2015 - Present

📍 Isfahan, Iran

Continued on the next page →



Hamid Arab

Full-Stack Developer

“Talk is cheap,
Show me the code.”

Email
hamidaarab95@yahoo.com


Website
<https://hamidarab.ir>

Phone
[\(+98\) 913 265 5812](tel:+989132655812)

Address
[Isfahan, Iran](#)

Github
<https://github.com/hamidarab>


Socials

 [hamidarab](#)

Education

 Bachelor of Software Engineering
2015 - 2017

Languages

 English
Professional working

Skills

<> Programming languages and coding

PHP

Python

Javascript

HTML
CSS

<> Frameworks

Laravel

Django

React Js

Next Js

Bootstrap

<> CMS (Content Managment System)

Wordpress (Woocommerce - Plugins - Hooks)

<> OS (Operation System)

Windows 11

Linux (Ubuntu)

Mac

Tools



Postman

Testing APIs



VSCode

IDE



Docker

Press and Media
Recourses

Web Servers

for all operation systems



Nginx



Wamp



Xampp



Mamp